The GRADUATE THEOLOGICAL UNION

2465 Le Conte Avenue, Berkeley, California 94709 Tel (415) 841-9811

7/20/83 To Whom It May Concern: I am a professor at the GTU and teach Judaic Studies. My resume is a ttached. I have studied the writings of Breignan Shree Rajneesh for the post 5 (five) years and have been impressure by their profundity. He is one of the great living feachers in the world. I have used his writings in a class on Contemporary Spiritual Teachers. He is an asset to the communities of this religious country. Sincerely Daniel Matt Matt Daniel

AMERICAN BAPTIST SEMINARY OF THE WEST & CHURCH DIVINITY SCHOOL OF THE PACIFIC & DOMINICAN SCHOOL OF PHILOSOPHY AND THEOLOGY © FRANCISCAN SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY © JESUIT SCHOOL OF THEOLOGY AT BERKELEY © PACIFIC LUTHERAN THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY © PACIFIC SCHOOL OF RELIGION © SAN FRANCISCO THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY © STARR KING SCHOOL FOR THE MINISTRY © © CENTER FOR ETHICS AND SOCIAL POLICY © CENTER FOR JUDAIC STUDIES © CENTER FOR URBAN-BLACK STUDIES © CENTER FOR WOMEN AND RELIGION © SCHOOL OF APPLIED THEOLOGY

EXHIBIT "A-3"

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name:		Daniel	Cha	nan	Matt
Date of	Birth:	Decembe	r 1	9,	1950

Education

Hillel Academy, Perth Amboy, N.J., 1959-64;
Metuchen High School, Metuchen, N.J., 1964-68;
Prozdor Hebrew High School, Jewish Theological Seminary, New York, N.Y., 1964-68;
Brandeis University, Waltham, Mass., 1968-77
B.A., magna cum laude, 1972; M.A., 1975;
Ph.D., 1978; Near Eastern and Judaic Studies;
Dissertation: Sefer Mar'ot ha-Zove'ot by Rabbi David ben Yehudah he-Hasid: Text and Study.

Hebrew University, Jerusalem, Israel, 1970-71, 1977.

Employment

Brandeis University, Department of Near Eastern and Judaic Studies, Hebrew Instructor, 1973-76;

Boston University, Department of Religion, Visiting Lecturer and Assistant to Gershom Scholem, 1975;

The University of Texas at Austin, Department of Oriental and African Languages and Literatures, Assistant Professor of Medieval Hebrew Literature, 1978-79;

The Graduate Theological Union, Berkeley, CA, Center for Judaic Studies, Assistant Professor of Judaic Studies, 1979-, Director of M.A. in Jewish Studies.

Honors and Awards

B.A., magna cum laude, Brandeis University, 1972; Hirschfield Fellowship, Brandeis University, 1974; National Foundation for Jewish Culture Research Grant, 1975; National Foundation for Jewish Culture Doctoral Grant, 1976; Memorial Foundation for Jewish Culture Doctoral Grant, 1976.

Publications

"David ben Yehudah he-Hasid and His Book of Mirrors," <u>Hebrew</u> Union College Annual 51 (1980): 129-72.

The Book of Mirrors by R. David ben Yehudah he-Hasid, Brown Judaic Studies, Scholars Press, 1982.

Zohar, The Book of Enlightenment, The Classics of Western Spirituality, Paulist Press, 1983.

"Jacob's Journey," Fiction 7 (1983).

"The Mystic and the Mizwot," <u>A History of Jewish Spirituality</u>, Crossroad Press, 1984.

"Gershom Scholem and the Zohar," in a volume on Scholem edited by Jacob Neusner, 1985.